Subject: RE: Reminder: Fish & Wildlife Meeting: Thurs. @10:30am
From: "Carrasco, Jesus" <JCarras@lasd.org>

Date: 12/13/18, 9:33 AM

To: "Kearney, Kevin" <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

I will be there.

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Kevin Kearney [mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.orgl

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org>

Subject: FW: Reminder: Fish & Wildlife Meeting: Thurs. @10:30am

Jess —

Forgot to CC you in this email. Hopefully it’'s still on your radar, especially since it’'s only an hour away.

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Kevin Kearney

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:17 PM

Cc: Scarlett Santos Leon <SSantosLeon@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:SSantosLeon@cityofbradbury.org> >; Claudia Saldana
<CSaldana@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:CSaldana@cityofbradbury.org> >; Derek Hensel <DHensel@monrovia.laclen.org
<mailto:DHensel@monrovia.laclen.org> >

Subject: Reminder: Fish & Wildlife Meeting: Thurs. @10:30am

Dear Mayor and City Council,

As a reminder, we have our meeting with the Department of Fish & Wildlife this Thursday at 10:30am in Bradbury City
Hall. The meeting has been agendized, meaning we can have three or more Council Members attending the meeting. Please
remember though — City business related items cannot be discussed unless it is directly related to wildlife issues and
the upcoming community meeting.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney
City Manager | City of Bradbury
600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
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